M E M O R A N D U M

TO:

Executive Board

DATE:

April 9, 2024
FROM:

Jera Pieper, Director
SUBJECT:
Executive Board Meeting



Date:
Tuesday, April 16, 2024
Time:
8:30 AM (Breakfast)


9:00 AM (Meeting)


Place:
Conference Room



Franklin and Jefferson Counties Special Ed.



409 E Park St.



Benton, IL  
A G E N D A
1.  Call to Order
2.  Roll Call

3. Consent Agenda

The following item(s) will be considered for action (consent approval):


(a)  Minutes of previous meeting (March 19, 2024)


(b)  Payment of Bills


(c)  Treasurer’s Report

(d) Educational Affiliation Agreement with Southern Illinois University Carbondale for 

the placement of student teacher candidates. 
4. Personnel

(a) Acknowledge Resignation

i. Teacher of the Visually Impaired

ii. Program Assistant

iii. Program Assistant

iv. LBS1 Special Education Teacher
(b) Employment of Personnel

i. Program Assistant

5.     Old Business   -  NONE 
6.  New Business – NONE
7. Director’s Report


(a) District Resolution Appointing Governing Board Member 

(b) Special Education Claims Documents 

8. Other

9.     Adjournment
Executive Board

Franklin & Jefferson Counties Special

Education District No. 801

